
ATTACHMENTS 



ATTACHMENT A-1 

ODOT CERTIFIED TRAFFIC 



      INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION

TO: Jennifer Elston, District 8 

FROM: Bryan Raderstorf, Office of Statewide Planning and Research 

SUBJECT: HAM-32-0.00, PID-86462 

DATE:  June 6, 2016 

In reply to a request dated April 11, 2016, the Office of Statewide Planning and Research has 
reviewed the 2022/2042 traffic for the subject study and the volumes that were provided are 
reasonable.  Please see attached plates provided by Stantec. 

If you have any questions, please contact me at (614) 752-5736. 
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